

**Town of Pomfret
Selectboard Meeting Agenda
Town Offices
5218 Pomfret Road, North Pomfret 05053
March 15, 2023, 7:00 pm**

Zoom instructions below

Business Items	
1. Call to Order	7:00 pm
2. Public Comment	
3. Agenda Review	
4. Road Foreman's Report & Highway Items a. Town Highway Annual Financial Plan (TA-60) b. Municipal Highway Grant Applications (Paving, Structures) c. Annual Report for Municipal Roads General Permit	7:05 pm
5. Items for Discussion or Vote a. Selectboard Reorganization (Officers, Rules of Procedure) b. Municipal Energy Resilience Grant c. Special Town Meeting re: Town Meeting Format d. Zoning Matters e. Delinquent Property Tax Collection Policy f. Delinquent Property Tax Payment Agreements i. Parcel 2302-B ii. Parcels 4801 and 4801-B iii. Parcels 4801-C and 4801-D g. Woodstock Resort Corporation Liquor Licenses h. Warrants/Debit Card Expense Approval Procedure i. Approval 2/25/2023 and 3/1/2023 Minutes	8:00 pm
6. Meeting Wrap Up a. Correspondence b. Review of Assignments c. Agenda for Next Meeting	
7. Executive Session – Public Officer Evaluation and Appointments	
8. Public Officer Appointments	9:30 pm
9. Adjournment	
<i>Time frames are approximate. Members of the public wishing to attend for specific business items are encouraged to arrive before the time indicated.</i>	

Zoom Instructions

- Computer or Smartphone <https://zoom.us/j/95395079923?pwd=ZjBEed3ZuZWgvWmx2M0tpOE8zbjg2dz09>
- Mobile Phone +19292056099,,95395079923#,,#,306922#
- Landline or Mobile Phone (301) 715 8592, followed by Meeting ID 953 9507 9923 and Password 306922



The Municipal Roads General Permit (MRGP) requires that municipalities submit an annual report form on the municipality's progress in implementing the MRGP standards. Submission of this Annual Report form complies with the annual reporting requirements in Part 5.2 of the MRGP.

Section A: Permittee Information

1. Name of Municipality:		2. Permit Number: - 9040	
3a. Name of ranking elected official or other duly authorized employee:			
3b. Title:			
4a. Mailing Address:			
4b. City/Town:		4c. State: VT	4d. Zip:
5. Phone:		6. Email(s):	
7. Additional Contact Name(s) and email(s):			

Section B: Confirmation of MRGP Compliance Status

Municipalities are required to review the following information in the DEC Implementation Table Portal at:
<https://anrweb.vt.gov/DEC/IWIS/MRGPReportViewer.aspx?ViewParms=True&Report=Portal>

Confirm and check the following box:

Municipality has updated the Implementation Table Portal to reflect any changes in road segment status (Fully, Partially, Does not Meet) and any changes to the hydrologically-connected road segment status.

Section C: Certification

By submission of this annual report form, the municipality acknowledges there is a minimum implementation requirement for non-compliant road segments to meet MRGP standards and that the REI database must be updated before April 1st, annually. This data is contained in the Portal Progress Report (see link in Section B).

This annual report shall be signed by a ranking elected official or other duly authorized employee consistent with 40 CFR §122.22(b) and certified as follows:

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and evaluated the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

_____	_____
Print Name	Title
_____	_____
Signature	Date

Submission Instructions:

Please submit this form via **ANR Online** at https://anronline.vermont.gov/?formtag=WSMD_Intake

Direct submission questions to ANR.WSMDStormwaterGeneral@vermont.gov

If unable to submit on-line, mail the completed form to:

Vermont DEC - Watershed Management Division - 1 National Life Drive, Davis 3 - Montpelier, VT 05620-3522

Town of Pomfret

5218 Pomfret Road
North Pomfret, Vermont 05053

Selectboard Rules of Procedure

- A. PURPOSE. The Selectboard of Pomfret is required by law to conduct its meetings in accordance with the Vermont Open Meeting Law. 1 V.S.A. §§ 310-314. Meetings of the Selectboard of Pomfret must be open to the public ~~at all times~~, except as provided in 1 V.S.A. § 313.
- B. APPLICATION. This policy setting forth rules of procedure shall apply to the Selectboard of Pomfret, ~~which is~~ referred to below as “the body.” These rules shall apply to all regular, special, and emergency meetings of the body.
- C. ORGANIZATION.
1. The body shall annually elect a chair and a vice-chair. The chair of the body or, in the chair’s absence, the vice-chair shall preside over all meetings. If both the chair and the vice-chair are absent, a member selected by the body shall act as chair for that meeting.
 2. The chair shall preserve order in the meeting and shall regulate its proceedings by applying these rules and making determinations about all questions of order or procedure.
 3. A majority of the members of the body shall constitute a quorum. If a quorum of the members of the body is not present at a meeting, no meeting shall take place.
 4. No single member of the body shall have authority to represent or act on behalf of the body unless, by majority vote, the body has delegated such authority for a specific matter at a ~~duly~~-duly-noticed meeting and such delegation is recorded in the meeting minutes.
 5. Motions made by members of the body ~~do~~ require a second. The chair of the body may make motions and may vote on all questions before the body. A motion will only pass if it receives the votes of a majority of the total membership of the body.
 6. There is no limit to the number of times a member of the body may speak to a question. A member may speak or make a motion without being recognized by the chair.

7. Any member of the body may request a roll call vote. When one or more members attend a meeting electronically, a roll call vote will be required.

8. Meetings may be recessed to a time and place certain.

~~9. These rules shall be made available at all meetings, and procedures for public comment shall be reviewed at the beginning of all meetings.~~

~~10.9.~~ 9. These rules may be amended by majority vote of the body, and must be readopted annually.

D. AGENDAS.

1. Each regular and special meeting of the body shall have an agenda, with time allotted for each item of business to be considered by the body. Members of the body who wish to have items added to the meeting agenda shall contact the Selectboard Assistant to request inclusion on the agenda. Members of the public ~~wishing to request an item be placed on the~~ who wish to have items added to the meeting agenda shall contact a member of the body ~~with their request. The Selectboard Chair to request inclusion on the agenda. The chair~~ will lead the development of the ~~regular~~ agenda. The Selectboard Assistant, or in ~~his or her~~ their absence, the Selectboard Clerk or other designee, will prepare the final ~~regular~~ agenda for distribution.

2. At least 48 hours prior to a regular meeting, and at least 24 hours prior to a special meeting, notice of the meeting, to include a meeting agenda, shall be posted on the home page of the Town's website, on the Pomfret Listserv, in the Town Offices, and posted near the North and South Pomfret Post Offices. The agenda must also be made available to any person who requests such agenda prior to the meeting.

3. All business shall be conducted in the same order as it appears on the noticed agenda, except that any addition to or deletion from the noticed agenda must be made ~~after~~ as the first act of business at the meeting, immediately before the first public comment period at the meeting. ~~Agenda Additions to and deletions from the noticed agenda~~ must be approved by a majority of the board body and only time sensitive items ~~will~~ may be added at a meeting. No additions to or deletions from the agenda shall be considered once the first act of business at the meeting has commenced. Any other adjustment to the noticed agenda, for example, changing the order of business, postponing or tabling actions, may be made by unanimous vote of the body. ~~Agenda for special meetings may not be changed during the meeting. 1 V.S.A. § 312(c)(2).~~

E. MEETINGS.

1. Regular meetings shall take place on the first and third Wednesday of the month at 7 p.m.
2. Special meetings may be held when needed ~~with at least 24 hour notice.~~
3. Emergency meetings may be held without public announcement, without posting of notices, ~~and without 24 hour notice to members,~~ provided ~~some~~ public notice thereof is given as soon as possible before any such meeting. Emergency meetings may be held only when necessary to respond to an unforeseen occurrence or condition requiring immediate attention by the public body.
4. A member of the body may attend a regular, special, or emergency meeting by electronic or other means without being physically present at a designated meeting location, so long as the member identifies him or herself when the meeting is convened, and is able to hear and be heard throughout the meeting. Whenever one or more members attend electronically, voting must be done by roll call.
5. ~~If a quorum or more~~ if any member of the body attends a meeting without being physically present at a designated meeting location, the following requirements shall ~~be met:~~ apply:
 - a. Such member(s) will attend via Zoom when feasible, otherwise via telephone.
 - ~~a. At least 24 hours prior to the meeting, or as soon as practicable prior to an emergency meeting, the body shall publicly announce the meeting and post notice of the meeting in or near the municipal clerk's office and posted near the North and South Pomfret Post Offices~~
 - b. ~~The public announcement and posted notice of the~~ Upon the expiration of Act 1 of 2023, or when otherwise required by law, the agenda for such meeting shall designate at least one physical location where a member of the public can attend and participate in the meeting. At least one member of the body, or at least one staff or designee of the body, shall be physically present at each designated meeting location. ~~(The preceding Rule (E, 3, b.) will be suspended until such a time it is safe to meet in person or are directed to do so by the State)~~
 - ~~c. Whenever possible members attending electronically will use Zoom, being preferable over telephone. Every effort will be made to activate the video function so members can be both seen and heard.~~

~~d. During the Pandemic until advised to do otherwise all meetings will be held via Zoom. There will be an audio recording available on the town website and video can be requested on an individual basis. Links will be posted on the meetings page for these recordings in compliance with 5. Below.~~

6. Draft minutes shall be prepared by the Selectboard Assistant, or in ~~his or her~~ their absence, the Selectboard Clerk or other designee and ~~he/she~~ they shall clearly label them as “draft” minutes and shall post the draft minutes on the Town website within five (5) calendar days ~~of~~ after the meeting. After the draft minutes have been approved by the ~~Selectboard~~ body, the Selectboard Assistant, or in his or her absence, the Selectboard Clerk or other designee, ~~shall~~ prepare the approved minutes by making any additions and/or corrections to the draft minutes and clearly label them as “approved” and shall post them on the Town website.
7. ~~Selectboard meetings~~ Meetings will be audio and videorecorded, except in cases where technical problems prevent doing so. ~~This~~ An audio and/or video recording of each meeting will be ~~posted~~ made available on the Town website ~~not later than~~ within five (5) calendar days after the meeting.
8. Meetings may be recessed to a time and place certain.

F. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION.

1. All meetings of the body are meetings in the public, not of the public. Members of the public shall be afforded reasonable opportunity to express opinions about matters considered by the body, so long as order is maintained according to these rules.
2. At the beginning of each ~~Selectboard~~ meeting of the body there shall be up to ~~10~~ ten (10) minutes allotted for public comment on issues not contained in the agenda. By majority vote, the body may increase the time for open public comment.
3. At the end of discussion of each agenda item, but before any action is taken by the public body at each meeting, ~~there may be 2~~ two (2) minutes per person may be afforded for ~~open~~ public comment. By majority vote, the body may increase the time for ~~open~~ public comment ~~and its place during discussions of~~ on an agenda ~~items~~ item.
4. Comment by the public or members of the body must be addressed to the chair or to the body as a whole, and not to any individual member of the body or public.

5. Members of the public must be acknowledged by the chair before speaking.
6. ~~Speakers~~ Members of the public must identify themselves with name and ~~Residency (Town)~~ street address the first time they speak ~~during a meeting on an~~ agenda item.
7. If a member of the public has already spoken on a topic, he or she may not be recognized again until others have first been given the opportunity to comment.
8. Order and decorum shall be observed by all persons present at the meeting. Neither members of the body, nor the members of the public, shall delay or interrupt the proceedings or the peace of the meeting or interrupt or disturb any member while speaking. Members of the body and members of the public are prohibited from making personal, impertinent, threatening, or profane remarks.
9. Members of the body and members of the public shall obey the orders of the chair or other presiding member. The chair should adhere to the following process to restore order and decorum of a meeting, but may bypass any or all steps when he or she determines in his or her sole discretion that deviation from the process is warranted:
 - a. Call the meeting to order and remind the members of the applicable rules of procedure.
 - b. Declare a recess or table the issue.
 - c. Adjourn the meeting until a time and date certain.
 - d. Order the constable or ~~other~~ another law enforcement official to remove disorderly person(s) from the meeting.

ADOPTED this [15th] day of March, 2023:

ADOPTED: _____

Emily Grube, _____

John R Peters Jr, _____

Steve Chamberlin, _____

Benjamin Brickner,

~~Jonathan Harrington,~~

Steve Chamberlin

Meg Emmons

Emily Grube

John Peters Jr.

Summary Report	
Title	pdfDocs compareDocs Comparison Results
Date & Time	3/13/2023 1:14:41 PM
Comparison Time	2.98 seconds
compareDocs version	v5.0.100.42

Sources	
Original Document	Selectboard Meeting Rules of Procedure (as approved 2022-03-02).docx
Modified Document	Selectboard Meeting Rules of Procedure (2023-02-04 draft).docx

Comparison Statistics	
Insertions	17
Deletions	21
Changes	30
Moves	0
Font Changes	0
Paragraph Style Changes	0
Character Style Changes	0
TOTAL CHANGES	68

Word Rendering Set Markup Options	
Name	
Insertions	
Deletions	
Moves / Moves	
Font Changes	
Paragraph Style Changes	
Character Style Changes	
Inserted cells	
Deleted cells	
Merged cells	
Changed lines	Mark left border.

compareDocs Settings Used	Category	Option Selected
Open Comparison Report after saving	General	Always
Report Type	Word	TrackChanges
Character Level	Word	False
Include Comments	Word	False
Include Field Codes	Word	True
Flatten Field Codes	Word	True
Include Footnotes / Endnotes	Word	True
Include Headers / Footers	Word	True
Image compare mode	Word	Insert/Delete
Include List Numbers	Word	True
Include Quotation Marks	Word	False
Show Moves	Word	False
Include Tables	Word	True
Include Text Boxes	Word	True
Show Reviewing Pane	Word	True
Summary Report	Word	End
Detail Report	Word	Separate (View Only)
Document View	Word	Print

TOWN OF POMFRET

Administrative Policy on Delinquent Tax Collection

The purpose of this policy is to establish clear guidelines so that all delinquent taxpayers will be treated fairly and will know what to expect.

1. Correspondence

All correspondence will be mailed to the last known address of the owner of record. It is the responsibility of the owner of record to provide the Town of Pomfret with the correct mailing address.

2. Tax Due Dates

The Town's tax year runs from July 1 to June 30. Taxes are due in two equal installments, [typically on the third Friday in August 19th](#) and [the first Friday in February 10th](#), [but the actual due dates will be shown on the tax bill mailed to you each year](#). For each tax year, any taxes not paid by the last installment date shall be considered delinquent. Tax payments must be received by the Town Tax Collector or sent to the Tax Collector at the Town of Pomfret, 5218 Pomfret Road, North Pomfret, Vermont 05053; on or before the dates they are due in order to avoid interest and penalty.

3. Interest Charges and Delinquent Tax Penalty Charge

(a) *Interest Charges:* On the day immediately following a tax due date, interest will be charged on the unpaid portion of that installment. Subsequently, interest will be charged on the unpaid portion of that installment [on or after the first day of](#) each month at a rate of 1.0% per month [for any fraction thereof](#).

(b) *Delinquent Tax Penalty Charge:* On the day immediately following the last installment due date ~~of February 10th~~, an 8.0% penalty will be added to the principal amount of any taxes not paid by the last installment due date.

[Interest and penalties on delinquent taxes are approved by the voters each year and cannot be waived or adjusted by the Town Tax Collector or any other official.](#)

4. Tax Abatement

Pursuant to the provisions of statute 24 V.S.A § 1535, the delinquent tax payer may request abatement from the Town of Pomfret Board of Civil Authority in whole or part of taxes, interest and penalties accruing to the Town in the following cases:

(a) Taxes of persons who have died insolvent;

- (b) Taxes of persons who have removed from the State;
- (c) Taxes of persons who are unable to pay their taxes, interest, and collection fees;
- (d) Taxes in which there is manifest error or a mistake of the Listers;
- (e) Taxes upon real or personal property lost or destroyed during the tax year; and
- (f) Any other basis for abatement as authorized by law.

Requests for abatement should be made with the Town Clerk at (802) 457-3861 or addressed to the Board of Abatement, in care of the Town Clerk, 5218 Pomfret Road, North Pomfret, Vermont 05053.

5. Notification of Delinquent Taxes

After the last installment due date, the Town Treasurer will send a warrant to the Delinquent Tax Collector. As soon as the warrant has been received by the Delinquent Tax Collector, the Delinquent Tax Collector will send a notice to each delinquent taxpayer indicating the amount of taxes, penalty and interest owed. The amount must be paid in full within thirty (30) days or tax sale proceedings can be initiated.

6. Payment Agreements

Payment agreements may be made with the Delinquent Tax Collector which shall pay the delinquency in full before the final due date of the next year's bill. Special circumstances will be considered.

Payment agreements shall be in writing and the Delinquent Tax Collector must approve the agreement in writing. Failure to make a payment as scheduled would constitute default and the property could be subject for tax sale proceedings.

7. Partial Payments

Allocation of partial payments will be applied proportionately between the outstanding tax, interest and penalty payments due.

8. Delinquent Tax Collection Procedures

(a) *If the amount due is less than \$500-1,000* and no satisfactory payment arrangements have been made, or if the prior payment agreement has not been met, the Delinquent Tax Collector can file a complaint with small claims court.

(b) *If the amount due is \$500-1,000 or more* and no satisfactory payment arrangements have been made, or if the prior arrangement has not been met, the Delinquent Tax Collector can [file a complaint with small claims court or](#) initiate procedures for tax sale

pursuant to 32 V.S.A. § 5252 *et seq.* to sell the entire property, or if requested by the tax payer pursuant to 32 V.S.A. § 5254(b) as much of the property as is necessary to pay the tax, plus costs and fees. These proceedings shall include:

- The Delinquent Tax Collector will notify the taxpayer ~~and all mortgage and lien holders by return receipt certified mail of the tax sale decision,~~ by first class mail of the date by which full payment must be received, and ~~the costs to expect once the sale process begins~~ that a tax sale proceeding is possible if full payment is not received by the deadline date.
- If the deadline date has passed and full payment has not been received, the Delinquent Tax Collector will proceed with a tax sale according to the procedures specified in 32 V.S.A. § 5252.
- The Delinquent Tax Collector will ~~advertise~~ arrange for advertising of the Notice of Tax Sale in the local paper(s) for three consecutive weeks, with the last publication ~~will be~~ at least ten days ~~if delinquent tax payer lives in town or at least 20 days if the delinquent tax payer lives out of town~~ prior to the tax sale date.
- The Delinquent Tax Collector shall also post a tax sale notice in public places in Town detailing when and where the sale will be conducted.
- Costs of preparing and conducting the sale, including legal fees up to a maximum of 15% of the amount of the delinquent tax, will be charged to the delinquent taxpayer.

9. Excess Amount

If the purchase price at the tax sale exceeds the taxes, interest, penalty and tax sale charges and costs due, the excess amount can be placed in an escrow ~~in the Current Owner of Record's name~~ account for the benefit of the current owner of record and made payable after the redemption period has ~~past or if the property has been redeemed or it can be immediately be made payable to the Current Owner of Record at the discretion of the Delinquent Tax Collector and Selectboard~~ passed.

10. Redemption Period

The ~~Current Owner of Record and~~ current owner of record or lien holders of property sold at tax sale ~~has~~ have one year from the date of tax sale in which to redeem the property pursuant to 32 V.S.A. § 5260. The redeeming party must pay the sum for which the property was sold together with 1.0% interest per month on that amount, to the Town of Pomfret in order to redeem the property. The redemption amount should immediately be forwarded to the purchaser at tax sale. Also at that time, the Delinquent Tax Collector will ~~execute~~ arrange for

[the execution of](#) a Notice of Redemption and record the Notice of Redemption in the Pomfret Land Records.

11. Collector's Deed

If the property is not redeemed, the Delinquent Tax Collector will execute a Tax Collector's Deed to pass title from the delinquent taxpayer to the purchaser pursuant to 32 V.S.A. § 5261. When the property is transferred to the purchaser by ~~collector's~~ [Tax Collector's](#) deed after the redemption period has expired, it is the responsibility of the purchaser to pay the transfer tax and to file a property transfer return when the deed is filed [for recording](#) with the ~~town clerk~~ [Town Clerk](#) pursuant 32 V.S.A §§ 9604-6.

[\[Remainder of page intentionally blank. Signature page follows.\]](#)

~~Approved~~ APPROVED this _____ day of _____, ~~2017~~ 2023, in Pomfret, Windsor County, State of Vermont.

Benjamin Brickner

~~Sheila Hopkins, Chair~~

~~Michael Reese~~

Steve Chamberlin

Meg Emmons

~~Emily Grube~~ ~~Scott Woodward~~

~~Frank Perron~~

John Peters Jr.

Summary Report	
Title	pdfDocs compareDocs Comparison Results
Date & Time	3/9/2023 5:57:05 PM
Comparison Time	2.71 seconds
compareDocs version	v5.0.100.42

Sources	
Original Document	Town of Pomfret Delinquent Tax Policy.docx
Modified Document	Town of Pomfret Delinquent Tax Policy (2023-03-09 draft).docx

Comparison Statistics	
Insertions	29
Deletions	18
Changes	29
Moves	0
Font Changes	0
Paragraph Style Changes	0
Character Style Changes	0
TOTAL CHANGES	76

Word Rendering Set Markup Options	
Name	
<u>Insertions</u>	
Deletions	
<u>Moves</u> / Moves	
Font Changes	
Paragraph Style Changes	
Character Style Changes	
Inserted cells	
Deleted cells	
Merged cells	
Changed lines	Mark left border.

compareDocs Settings Used	Category	Option Selected
Open Comparison Report after saving	General	Always
Report Type	Word	TrackChanges
Character Level	Word	False
Include Comments	Word	False
Include Field Codes	Word	True
Flatten Field Codes	Word	True
Include Footnotes / Endnotes	Word	True
Include Headers / Footers	Word	True
Image compare mode	Word	Insert/Delete
Include List Numbers	Word	True
Include Quotation Marks	Word	False
Show Moves	Word	False
Include Tables	Word	True
Include Text Boxes	Word	True
Show Reviewing Pane	Word	True
Summary Report	Word	End
Detail Report	Word	Separate (View Only)

Document View	Word	Print
---------------	------	-------

TOWN OF POMFRET
5218 Pomfret Road
North Pomfret, VT 05053

DELINQUENT PROPERTY TAX PAYMENT AGREEMENT

[DATE]

[TAXPAYER NAME]

[TAXPAYER MAILING ADDRESS]

Property Location: _____

Parcel Number: _____

Delinquent Tax Amount (as of [DATE]):
_____ Principal _____ Interest _____ Penalty

I, _____, hereby acknowledge and agree to the following terms and conditions pertaining to the payment of my delinquent property tax to the Town of Pomfret.

I agree to pay to the Town of Pomfret \$ _____ on or before the _____ day of each month until such time as all delinquent taxes, fees, penalties and interest are paid in full.

The first payment is due on _____ and any delinquent taxes, fees or interest still outstanding must be paid on or before _____.

It is understood that payments are proportionally to interest, principal and penalties. Additional payments are acceptable at any time. Interest will continue to accrue on the balance due. You may request an abatement of your taxes as provided in 24 V.S.A. § 1535.

During the term of this agreement, you also agree to pay all current taxes on or before they are due. This agreement is void if any current taxes become delinquent during the repayment period.

Failure to comply with the foregoing conditions may result in termination of this agreement and action by the Town of Pomfret to proceed with a tax sale of your property and/or the exercise of other remedies allowed by law. This means that if you miss a payment or fail to pay current taxes on or before they are due your property can be put up for tax sale.

[Remainder of page intentionally blank. Signature page follows.]

I have read the above and fully understand and agree.

TAXPAYER

Name:
Phone:
Email:

Date: _____

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED this _____
day of _____, _____.

TOWN OF POMFRET

By: _____
Name: Karen Hewitt Osnoe
Title: Delinquent Tax Collector
Phone: 802-457-3861
Cell: 802-299-8211
Email: karen.hewitt@pomfretvt.us



Application ID: DLL - Application - 21021
Application for: First Class Restaurant/Bar License
Category of Business: First Class

Business/ Entity Information

Business/ Entity Name: Woodstock Resort Corporation
Business ID: 0000160
Business Address: ,
,
Entity Type: Business Corporation
Phone: **Management Type if LLC:**
Email: ejo@woodstockinn.com

People Information

- **Person:** Anton Vicar

Business Role: Others
Business Address: 342 Liberty Farm Road,
Woodstock, Vermont, 05091
Phone: 802-309-1354
Email: atv@woodstockinn.com
US Citizen? Yes
Political Position
Name: Anton Vicar
Office:
Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

- **Person:** Douglas Horne

Business Role: **Email:**

Business Address:
117 Mercer Street,
Princeton, New Jersey, 08540

Phone:

US Citizen?

Yes

Political Position

Name: Douglas Horne

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Elaine Olson

Business Role:

Business Address:
3438 South Road,
Woodstock, Vermont, 05091

Phone:

Email:

ejo@woodstockinn.com

US Citizen?

Yes

Political Position

Name: Elaine Olson

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

John Hallowell

Business Role:

Business Address:
11 The Green,
Woodstock, Vermont, 05091

Phone:

Email:

US Citizen?

Yes

Political Position

Name: John Hallowell

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Zachary Steinhart

Business Role:
Others

Email:
zachary.steinhart@gmail.com

Business Address:
14 The Green,
, ,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:
973-650-1209

Name: Zachary Steinhart

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
William Clay

Business Role:

Email:
william.c.clay@gmail.com

Business Address:
,
, ,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: William Clay

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Wesley Tipton

Business Role:

Email:
wtipton@transistics.com

Business Address:
,
, ,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Wesley Tipton

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Todd Faedi

Business Role:

Email:

toddfaedi@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Todd Faedi

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Thomas Meek

Business Role:

Email:

thomas@redcloverinn.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Thomas Meek

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Tegan Ward

Business Role:

Email:

tward2015@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Tegan Ward

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Sophia May

Business Role:

Email:

sophiaamay111@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Sophia May

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Shay Berry

Business Role:

Email:

shayberry@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Shay Berry

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Scott Gordon

Business Role:

Email:

goscott10@yahoo.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,

''

Phone:

Political Position

Name: Scott Gordon

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• Person:

Sarah Pushee

Business Role:

Email:

sarahpushee@gmail.com

Business Address:

,

US Citizen?

''

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Sarah Pushee

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• Person:

Sam Grinold

Business Role:

Email:

sgrinold@gmail.com

Business Address:

,

US Citizen?

''

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Sam Grinold

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• Person:

Rick Reno

Business Role:

Others

Email:

rcr@woodstockinn.com

Business Address:

14 The Green,

, ,

US Citizen?**Political Position****Phone:**

(802) 457-6652

Name: Rick Reno**Office:****Jurisdiction:****Violations:**

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Renata Whitten

Business Role:**Email:**

natafunari@gmail.com

Business Address:

,

, ,

US Citizen?**Political Position****Phone:****Name:** Renata Whitten**Office:****Jurisdiction:****Violations:**

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Rebecca Williams

Business Role:**Email:****Business Address:**

,

, ,

US Citizen?**Political Position****Phone:****Name:** Rebecca Williams**Office:****Jurisdiction:****Violations:**

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Owen Affeldt

Business Role:

Email:

owenaffeldt@gmail.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Owen Affeldt

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Milton Gonzalez

Business Role:

Email:

milton.r.gonzalez1@gmail.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Milton Gonzalez

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Megan Fisher

Business Role:

Email:

mef@woodstockinn.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Megan Fisher

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Maurica Villines

Business Role:

Email:

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Maurica Villines

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
LYNLEY SCATCHARD

Business Role:

Email:

lynley.scatchard@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: LYNLEY SCATCHARD

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Leanne Chynoweth

Business Role:

Email:

busman1@comcast.net

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Leanne Chynoweth

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Laura Wolkwitz

Business Role:

Email:

lewolkwitz@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Laura Wolkwitz

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Kevan Mullen

Business Role:

Email:

kevanjmul@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Kevan Mullen

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Kelly Cyr

Business Role:

Email:

kelly.cyr22@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Kelly Cyr

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Katherine Monsalve

Business Role:

Email:

kmonsalve846@unab.edu.co

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Katherine Monsalve

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Justin Cabral

Business Role:

Email:

jcabral12799@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Justin Cabral

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

John Gubitosi

Business Role:

Email:

johngub@gmail.com

Business Address:

,
,

Phone:

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: John Gubitosi

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

John Mcgovern

Business Role:

Business Address:

,
,

Phone:

Email:

johnnymcg50@yahoo.com

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: John Mcgovern

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Jesus Rangel

Business Role:

Business Address:

,
,

Phone:

Email:

rangelandres1992@gmail.com

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: Jesus Rangel

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Jeffrey Netherwood

Business Role:

Email:

jeffreyryannetherwood2002@yahoo.com

Business Address:

,
, ,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Jeffrey Netherwood

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Jacquelyn Porter

Business Role:

Email:

jacquelyn.porter85@gmail.com

Business Address:

,
, ,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Jacquelyn Porter

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Holly Gaspar

Business Role:

Email:

Business Address:

,
, ,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Holly Gaspar

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Gabriel DeLeon

Business Role:

Email:

ged@woodstockinn.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Gabriel DeLeon

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Farid Mantilla

Business Role:

Email:

amantilla.56@gmail.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Farid Mantilla

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Emily Lyons

Business Role:

Email:

emilylyons33@yahoo.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Emily Lyons

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Dorian Sanders

Business Role:

Email:

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Dorian Sanders

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

David Libens

Business Role:

Email:

davidlibens@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: David Libens

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Christopher Cleghorn

Business Role:

Email:

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Christopher Cleghorn

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Caleb Webb

Business Role:

Email:

calebwebb12@yahoo.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Caleb Webb

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Brittany Hard

Business Role:

Email:

brttnyhard@aol.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Brittany Hard

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Brittany Soos

Business Role:

Email:

brittanynsoos@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Brittany Soos

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Brian Maranville

Business Role:

Email:

bamaran@comcast.net

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Brian Maranville

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Bretton Watts

Business Role:

Email:

brettcwatts@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Bretton Watts

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Brent Wolfson

Business Role:

Email:

bwolfso@iu.edu

Business Address:

,
, ,

Phone:

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: Brent Wolfson

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Billy Bybee

Business Role:

Business Address:

,
, ,

Phone:

Email:

buzbo@yahoo.com

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: Billy Bybee

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Ann Marie

Business Role:

Business Address:

,
, ,

Phone:

Email:

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: Ann Marie

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Amy Kaminski

Business Role:

Email:

amykaminski28@yahoo.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Amy Kaminski

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Alex Julian

Business Role:

Email:

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Alex Julian

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Elaine Olson

Business Role:

Business Principal

Email:

ejo@woodstockinn.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Elaine Olson

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

Location/ Premises Detail

Location Name:

Suicide Six Ski Area

Location Address:

,
Pomfret, Vermont 05091

Local Jurisdiction/ Town Clerk:

Pomfret

Do you lease this Premises:**Health License:**

Food:7214

Lodging:

Vermont Tax Department:

440-0300220066F-02

Foundational License (if applicable)

License Type:

First Class

License Number:

LP-011897

Licensee Name:

Suicide Six Ski Area

License Status:

License Active - Ready for Renewal

Licensee Address:

,
Pomfret, Vermont 05091

License Start Date:**License End Date:**

Documents Attached

Name	Document Type	Assosicated With
D-04292	Other	Woodstock Resort Corporation

Payment and Acknowledgement

Signed by:

Elaine J Olson

State of Vermont / DLL Application Fee:

115.00

Date of Submission:

2023-03-09 14:12:50

State of Vermont / DLL Payment Status:**Local Application Fee:**

115

Local Control Payment Status:

false



Application ID: DLL - Application - 21022
Application for: Third Class Restaurant/Bar License
Category of Business: Third Class

Business/ Entity Information

Business/ Entity Name: Woodstock Resort Corporation
Business ID: 0000160
Business Address: ,
,
Entity Type: Business Corporation
Phone:
Management Type if LLC:
Email: ejo@woodstockinn.com

People Information

- **Person:** Anton Vicar

Business Role: Others
Business Address: 342 Liberty Farm Road,
Woodstock, Vermont, 05091
Business Role: Others
Email: atv@woodstockinn.com
US Citizen? Yes
Political Position
Name: Anton Vicar
Office:
Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

- **Person:** Douglas Horne

Business Role: **Email:**

Business Address:
117 Mercer Street,
Princeton, New Jersey, 08540

Phone:

US Citizen?

Yes

Political Position

Name: Douglas Horne

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Elaine Olson

Business Role:

Business Address:
3438 South Road,
Woodstock, Vermont, 05091

Phone:

Email:

ejo@woodstockinn.com

US Citizen?

Yes

Political Position

Name: Elaine Olson

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

John Hallowell

Business Role:

Business Address:
11 The Green,
Woodstock, Vermont, 05091

Phone:

Email:

US Citizen?

Yes

Political Position

Name: John Hallowell

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Zachary Steinhart

Business Role:
Others

Email:
zachary.steinhart@gmail.com

Business Address:
14 The Green,
, ,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:
973-650-1209

Name: Zachary Steinhart

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
William Clay

Business Role:

Email:
william.c.clay@gmail.com

Business Address:
,
, ,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: William Clay

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Wesley Tipton

Business Role:

Email:
wtipton@transistics.com

Business Address:
,
, ,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Wesley Tipton

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Todd Faedi

Business Role:

Email:

toddfaedi@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Todd Faedi

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Thomas Meek

Business Role:

Email:

thomas@redcloverinn.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Thomas Meek

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Tegan Ward

Business Role:

Email:

tward2015@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Tegan Ward

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Sophia May

Business Role:

Email:

sophiaamay111@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Sophia May

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Shay Berry

Business Role:

Email:

shayberry@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Shay Berry

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Scott Gordon

Business Role:

Email:

goscott10@yahoo.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,

''

Phone:

Political Position

Name: Scott Gordon

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• Person:

Sarah Pushee

Business Role:

Email:

sarahpushee@gmail.com

Business Address:

,

US Citizen?

''

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Sarah Pushee

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• Person:

Sam Grinold

Business Role:

Email:

sgrinold@gmail.com

Business Address:

,

US Citizen?

''

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Sam Grinold

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• Person:

Rick Reno

Business Role:

Others

Email:

rcr@woodstockinn.com

Business Address:

14 The Green,

, ,

US Citizen?**Political Position****Phone:**

(802) 457-6652

Name: Rick Reno**Office:****Jurisdiction:****Violations:**

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Renata Whitten

Business Role:**Email:**

natafunari@gmail.com

Business Address:

,

, ,

US Citizen?**Political Position****Phone:****Name:** Renata Whitten**Office:****Jurisdiction:****Violations:**

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Rebecca Williams

Business Role:**Email:****Business Address:**

,

, ,

US Citizen?**Political Position****Phone:****Name:** Rebecca Williams**Office:****Jurisdiction:****Violations:**

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Owen Affeldt

Business Role:

Email:

owenaffeldt@gmail.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Owen Affeldt

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Milton Gonzalez

Business Role:

Email:

milton.r.gonzalez1@gmail.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Milton Gonzalez

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Megan Fisher

Business Role:

Email:

mef@woodstockinn.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Megan Fisher

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Maurica Villines

Business Role:

Email:

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Maurica Villines

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
LYNLEY SCATCHARD

Business Role:

Email:

lynley.scatchard@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: LYNLEY SCATCHARD

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Leanne Chynoweth

Business Role:

Email:

busman1@comcast.net

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Leanne Chynoweth

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Laura Wolkwitz

Business Role:

Email:

lewolkwitz@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Laura Wolkwitz

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Kevan Mullen

Business Role:

Email:

kevanjmul@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Kevan Mullen

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Kelly Cyr

Business Role:

Email:

kelly.cyr22@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Kelly Cyr

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Katherine Monsalve

Business Role:

Email:

kmonsalve846@unab.edu.co

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Katherine Monsalve

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Justin Cabral

Business Role:

Email:

jcabral12799@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Justin Cabral

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

John Gubitosi

Business Role:

Email:

johngub@gmail.com

Business Address:

,
,

Phone:

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: John Gubitosi

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

John Mcgovern

Business Role:

Business Address:

,
,

Phone:

Email:

johnnymcg50@yahoo.com

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: John Mcgovern

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Jesus Rangel

Business Role:

Business Address:

,
,

Phone:

Email:

rangelandres1992@gmail.com

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: Jesus Rangel

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Jeffrey Netherwood

Business Role:

Email:

jeffreyryannetherwood2002@yahoo.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Jeffrey Netherwood

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Jacquelyn Porter

Business Role:

Email:

jacquelyn.porter85@gmail.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Jacquelyn Porter

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Holly Gaspar

Business Role:

Email:

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Holly Gaspar

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Gabriel DeLeon

Business Role:

Email:

ged@woodstockinn.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Gabriel DeLeon

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Farid Mantilla

Business Role:

Email:

amantilla.56@gmail.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Farid Mantilla

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**
Emily Lyons

Business Role:

Email:

emilylyons33@yahoo.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Emily Lyons

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Dorian Sanders

Business Role:

Email:

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Dorian Sanders

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

David Libens

Business Role:

Email:

davidlibens@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: David Libens

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Christopher Cleghorn

Business Role:

Email:

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Christopher Cleghorn

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Caleb Webb

Business Role:

Business Address:

,
,

Phone:

Email:

calebwebb12@yahoo.com

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: Caleb Webb

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Brittany Hard

Business Role:

Business Address:

,
,

Phone:

Email:

brttnyhard@aol.com

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: Brittany Hard

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Brittany Soos

Business Role:

Business Address:

,
,

Email:

brittanynsoos@gmail.com

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Brittany Soos

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Brian Maranville

Business Role:

Email:

bamaran@comcast.net

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Brian Maranville

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Bretton Watts

Business Role:

Email:

brettcwatts@gmail.com

Business Address:

US Citizen?

,
,

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Bretton Watts

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Brent Wolfson

Business Role:

Email:

bwolfso@iu.edu

Business Address:

,
,

Phone:

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: Brent Wolfson

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Billy Bybee

Business Role:

Business Address:

,
,

Phone:

Email:

buzbo@yahoo.com

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: Billy Bybee

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Ann Marie

Business Role:

Business Address:

,
,

Phone:

Email:

US Citizen?

Political Position

Name: Ann Marie

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Amy Kaminski

Business Role:

Email:

amykaminski28@yahoo.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Amy Kaminski

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Alex Julian

Business Role:

Email:

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Alex Julian

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

• **Person:**

Elaine Olson

Business Role:

Business Principal

Email:

ejo@woodstockinn.com

Business Address:

,
,

US Citizen?

Political Position

Phone:

Name: Elaine Olson

Office:

Jurisdiction:

Violations:

Violation ID	Court/Traffic Bureau	Offense	Date of Offense
--------------	----------------------	---------	-----------------

Location/ Premises Detail

Location Name:

Suicide Six Ski Area

Location Address:

,
Pomfret, Vermont 05091

Local Jurisdiction/ Town Clerk:

Pomfret

Do you lease this Premises:**Health License:**

Food:7214

Lodging:

Vermont Tax Department:

440-0300022006F-02

Foundational License (if applicable)

License Type:

Third Class

License Number:

LP-011898

Licensee Name:

Suicide Six Ski Area

License Status:

License Active - Ready for Renewal

Licensee Address:

,
Pomfret, Vermont 05091

License Start Date:**License End Date:**

Documents Attached

Name	Document Type	Assosicated With
D-04292	Other	Woodstock Resort Corporation

Payment and Acknowledgement

Signed by:

Elaine J Olson

State of Vermont / DLL Application Fee:

1095.00

Date of Submission:

2023-03-09 14:14:19

State of Vermont / DLL Payment Status:**Local Application Fee:**

0

Local Control Payment Status:

false

This is an account at Mascoma that should usually have \$10,000 in it to cover purchases made with town debit cards. This replaces the credit cards previously offered by Citizens Bank.

GL # 100-1-00-10-000.050 Mascoma debit card account

3 cards have been issued: to Jim Potter, Becky Fielder, and Ellen DesMeules

Each card is subject to a daily limit of \$2500 in transactions.

Whenever a purchase is made, the cardholder should have documentation for it, a cash register slip, online purchase print-out, or something that provides details about the item(s) purchased, which presumably are clearly related to their work. If not, then an explanation is needed.

These purchases are already made, though items might be returned. But the vulnerability is that the money has already gone by the time a statement or even a receipt is received.

This is a mid-month statement. A day or 2 prior to the 15th, the treasurer gets a print out of activity since the last statement. Linking receipts to this, most of the transactions can be posted to the appropriate expense line. The actual Journal Entry is: Debits to the various expense accounts, offset by a Credit to the account number shown above. This reduces the balance of the asset account. Then a Credit to the operating account is needed, offset by a Debit to the account shown above, to replenish it, bringing the balance back to \$10,000.

There needs to be a report to the SB of this activity, as otherwise all the expenses made with debit cards are outside the normal SB warrant approval process. I think a copy of the statement to the SB should be sufficient for this, with the proviso that the auditors check the details of documentation to be able to assure the SB that all the entries are legitimate, and are properly documented.

Town of Pomfret Selectboard
Draft Special Meeting Minutes
February 25, 2023

Present: Emily Grube, John Peters, Benjamin Brickner, Steve Chamberlin, Jon Harrington

Public: Andrew Mann, Annie Bower, Becky Fielder, Betsy Rhodes, Bob Hatfield, Cathy Emmons, Cathy Peters, Cory Smith, Deanna Jones, Dottie Deans, Elly Pizzani, Joanna Long, John Moore, Kevin Geiger (Moderator), Liza Bernard, Lynn Rauch, Margaret Maynard, Michael Doten, Nancy Bassett, Nancy Matthews, Neil Lamson, Ruth Brooke, Theresa Antal, Tim Dowd, Vern Clifford, “Charlotte’s iPad”, “iBook4”, “Richard & Deb”, “14102183918”, “18023690001”

1. Call to Order – Emily called the meeting to order at 9:00 am.
2. Public Comment – None.
3. Agenda Review – None.
4. Annual Meeting Informational Hearing – Emily introduced Kevin Geiger, our Moderator, who will facilitate the hearing portion of the meeting.
 - a. The Moderator listed the members of the Pomfret community who passed away in 2022 and asked for a moment of silence.
 - b. The Moderator then explained that voting will occur by Australian ballot again this year, that ballots have now been mailed to all registered voters, and that voters may return their completed ballots to the town office by 7 pm, Tuesday, March 7, or they may vote in person between 8:30 am and 7 pm at the town office on Tuesday, March 7. School ballots were mailed only by request. School ballots may be obtained from the town office.
 - c. The Moderator then proceeded through the articles to be voted on at the Annual Meeting, in the order in which they appear on the Annual Meeting Warning.
 - i. *Article 1* – Election of Town Officers. The Moderator offered each candidate present a moment to introduce themselves. Benjamin Brickner (Selectboard, 3-year term), Emily Grube (Selectboard, 2-year term), Neil Lamson (Lister) and Betsy Rhodes (Library Trustee, 3-year term) did so.
 - ii. *Article 3* – Approval of Town Budget. A short discussion about salt expenditures, road maintenance policy, and line item versus bottom line budgeting ensued.
 - iii. *Article 7* – Appropriation to the Thompson Senior Center. Deanna Jones, Pomfret resident and Executive Director of the Thompson Senior Center spoke in favor of the proposed appropriation.
 - iv. *Article 15* – Reappropriation of Unallocated General Fund Balance (a/k/a the “surplus”). Ben briefly explained why the board has proposed reappropriating only a portion of the available surplus this year, primarily to reduce the likelihood that a significant municipal tax increase (and/or expenditure reduction) will be necessary to replace this non-recurring revenue source next year.
 - d. Anne Bower thanked those who volunteer to serve the town in elected and appointed office.

- e. Betsy Rhodes thanked Tina Clifford, outgoing chair of the Abbott Memorial Library Trustees, for her service to the Library. Betsy also reminded attendees that spring is around the corner and to be on guard for invasive plant species.
 - f. Mike Doten encouraged attendees to support Marge Wakefield for Trustee of Public Funds.
5. Emily reminded attendees about the upcoming school district informational hearing and encourage everyone to attend. The school budget composes most of the local tax bill (~ 80% school versus ~ 20% town) and has the greater impact on property taxes.
 6. Responding to recent commentary on the listserv, Ben noted that the non-homestead (i.e., second home) educational tax rate is set by the state and is not affected by the school or town budgeting process. Changing how the non-homestead educational tax rate is calculated would require action at the state level.
 7. Adjournment – Ben moved and John seconded that the meeting be adjourned. Unanimous. The meeting was adjourned at 9:46 am.

Town of Pomfret Selectboard
Draft Meeting Minutes
March 1, 2023

Present: Emily Grube, John Peters, Benjamin Brickner, Steve Chamberlin, Jon Harrington

Public: Jenn Conley (VHB), Rose O'Brien (VHB), Pam Pickett, Betsy Rhodes (Library), Ellen DesMeules (Treasurer), Meg Emmons, Elly Pizzani, Kristina Clifford (Library), Andrew Oatway, Glenn and Mary Barbi, Neil Lamson (Lister), Charlie Kelly, Sharlene Kelly, Scott Pearce, Maura Tynes, James Kelly, Tim Dowd, Sue Heston, John Moore (Planning Commission), Lindsay Hyde, Cynthia Hewitt (Selectboard assistant)

1. Call to Order – Emily called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.
2. Deliberative Session
 - a. Ben moved and Steve seconded that the board enter into a deliberative session pursuant to 1 V.S.A. 312(e) to discuss a quasi-judicial proceeding. Unanimous. The board entered a deliberative session at 6:31 pm.
 - b. The board exited the deliberative session at 6:57 pm.
 - c. Emily called the meeting back to order at 7:00 pm.
3. Public Comment – None.
4. Agenda Review – Steve moved and John seconded adding South Pomfret Scoping Study change in consulting personnel and municipal project manager. Unanimous.
5. South Pomfret Scoping Study Recommendations – Jenn Conley of VHB presented the results of the Scoping Study and VHB's preferred alternative after consideration of feedback received at the Alternatives Presentation and Public Meeting held on November 29, 2022. The preferred alternative most closely resembles Alternative #1 and primarily entails squaring the intersections between Pomfret Road, Stage Road and Library Street, and restriping and slightly widening certain segments to better accommodate pedestrian and bicycle traffic. For more details, see <https://pomfretvt.us/index.php/boar/sel/south-pomfret-scoping-study/>. After discussion and additional public comment, the Board thanked Jenn and the VHB staff for their excellent work. John moved and Steve seconded endorsement of the preferred alternative with the modifications discussed. Unanimous.
6. Road Foreman's Report & Highway Items
 - a. Eydt Estate Highway Access Permit – The board will continue to deliberate by email and publish a written decision on or before March 17.
 - b. Overhead Door Maintenance Agreement – Steve moved and Ben seconded to authorize Emily to sign the maintenance plan for the garage overhead doors. Unanimous.
 - c. Generator Contracts and Services – Emily will sign and return the Town Garage generator proposal with the add-ons suggested by Jim (the surge protector and snow stand). Emily will contact Kevin Rice for confirmation of the Pomfret Station generator specifications and will sign and return the related proposal if the final price is equal to or less than the price previously approved by the board.

7. Items for Discussion or Vote
 - a. Delinquent Tax Payment Agreement – Karen received a proposed agreement for payment of delinquent taxes on Parcels 4801-C and -D. The total amount due is about \$18,000 and the proposed monthly payment is \$500, which would result in a full payoff in 2026. The town’s Policy on Delinquent Tax Collection requires that payment agreements result in full payment by the final due date of the following year’s bill (in this case, by February 2024), absent special circumstances. The board will instruct the Delinquent Tax Collector to counter-propose a \$1,000 monthly payment that would result in a full payoff by late 2024.
 - b. Municipal Energy Resilience Grants – Discussion postponed to March 15, 2023 meeting.
 - c. Warrants – Ben moved and Steve seconded payment of the following warrants:

23087	\$10,217.00	Payroll
23090	56,645.96	Accounts Payable
23092	\$ 8,000.00	Accounts Payable (generators deposits)

 Unanimous.
 - d. Change in South Pomfret Scoping Study Personnel – VHB has requested that Shayna Lillis be added to the list of approved personnel to work on the South Pomfret Scoping Study. Ben moved and Steve seconded the same. Unanimous vote. Jon also stated that since this is his last Selectboard meeting he would like the board to consider replacing him as municipal project manager for the South Pomfret Scoping Study. The board thanked Jon for his efforts on this to date and encouraged him to remain as the municipal project manager until the study is completed in the next few weeks, if doing so would be allowed by Vtrans’ rules. Jon will speak with Nydia Lugo at Vtrans about this.
 - e. Approval of Minutes – Ben moved and John seconded that the February 15, 2023 meeting minutes be approved as presented. Unanimous.
8. Meeting Wrap Up
 - a. Correspondence –Ellen received a delinquent tax payment in full for Parcel 4608, which was previously approved for tax sale.
 - b. Review of Assignments – Ben will contact Karen regarding the Delinquent Tax Payment Agreement; Emily will finalize the generator proposals.
 - c. Agenda for Next Meeting – Selectboard reorganization, Municipal Energy Resilience Grants, 2023 appointments.
9. Adjournment – Steve moved and John seconded that the meeting be adjourned. Unanimous. The meeting was adjourned at 9:02 pm.

TOWN OFFICERS, APPOINTEES, COMMITTEES AND EMPLOYEES

— OFFICERS —	Term Expires	— APPOINTEES —	Term Expires
MODERATOR		ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER	
Kevin Geiger	2023	<i>vacant</i>	<i>n/a</i>
TOWN CLERK		CITIZEN TRUSTEE OF LABOUNTY FUND	
Rebecca Fielder	2023	Marjorie Wakefield	2023
SELECTBOARD		COLLECTOR OF DELINQUENT TAXES	
Benjamin Brickner	2023	Karen Hewitt Osnoe	<i>n/a</i>
Emily Grube, Chair	2023	CONSTABLE	
Jonathan Harrington	2023	Douglas Tuthill	2023
Steve Chamberlin	2024	e911 COORDINATOR	
John Peters Jr., Vice-Chair	2025	Rebecca Fielder	2023
TOWN TREASURER & TAX COLLECTOR		EAST CENTRAL VERMONT TELECOMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT (ECFiber) REPRESENTATIVES	
Ellen DesMeules	2023	Alan Graham	2023
CEMETERY COMMISSION		Kristen Esty (<i>first alternate</i>)	2023
Susan Burgess	2023	Betsy Rhodes (<i>second alternate</i>)	2023
Ona Chase, Chair	2024	EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR	
Bruce Tuthill	2025	Kevin Rice	<i>n/a</i>
LISTERS		FIRE WARDEN	
Neil Lamson	2023	Frank E. Perron, Jr.	2025
Norman Buchanan, Chair	2024	Fred S. Doten, Sr. (<i>deputy</i>)	2025
Rebecca Fielder	2025	GREATER UPPER VALLEY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT (GUVSWD) REPRESENTATIVES	
AUDITORS		Vernon Clifford	2023
Regina Lawrence	2023	Douglas Tuthill (<i>alternate</i>)	2023
Nancy Matthews	2024	HEALTH OFFICER	
Kristen Esty	2025	Hugh Hermann, M.D.	2024
LIBRARY TRUSTEES		PLANNING COMMISSION	
Tina Clifford	2023	Cyrus Benoit	2023
Betsy Rhodes	2023	William Emmons, Chair	2023
Mary Worrell (<i>appointed March 2022</i>)	2023	Nelson Lamson	2024
Susan Burgess	2024	Tyler Wellington	2024
Cara DeFoor	2025	Tim Reiter	2024
Jocelyn Randles	2025	John Moore	2025
TRUSTEES OF PUBLIC FUNDS		Ann Reynolds	2025
Marjorie Wakefield	2023	ROAD COMMISSIONER	
Robert Hatfield	2024	<i>vacant</i>	<i>n/a</i>
Michael Doten	2025	TOWN SERVICE OFFICER	
WINDSOR CENTRAL UNIFIED UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT DIRECTORS		Sheila Murray	2023
Lydia Locke	2023	TREE WARDEN	
Bob Crean	2024	Cyrus Benoit	2023
JUSTICES OF THE PEACE		Alan Graham (<i>deputy</i>)	2023
Anne Bower	2025		
Michael Doten	2025		
Chuck Gundersen	2025		
James Robinson	2025		
Marjorie Wakefield	2025		

— COMMITTEES —	Term Expires	— APPOINTEES (cont.) —	Term Expires
CAPITAL PLANNING COMMITTEE		TWO RIVERS-OTTAUQUECHEE REGIONAL COMMISSION (TRORC) BOARD OF DIRECTORS	
Neil Lamson	<i>n/a</i>	William Emmons	2023
John Moore	<i>n/a</i>	Phil Dechert (<i>alternate</i>)	2023
Jon Ricketson	<i>n/a</i>		
Hunter Ulf	<i>n/a</i>		
ENERGY COMMITTEE		TRORC TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
Frey Aarnio	<i>n/a</i>	Phil Dechert	2023
Anne Bower	<i>n/a</i>		
Amos Esty	<i>n/a</i>		
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE		ZONING ADMINISTRATOR	
Ellen DesMeules	<i>n/a</i>	Karen Hewitt Osnoe	2024
Emily Grube	<i>n/a</i>		
Nancy Matthews	<i>n/a</i>		
EMERGENCY SERVICES COMMITTEE		ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT	
Melissa Baker	<i>n/a</i>	Phil Dechert	2023
Jonathan Harrington	<i>n/a</i>	Seth Westbrook	2023
Gregory Olmstead	<i>n/a</i>	Alan Blackmer, Chair	2024
John Peters Jr.	<i>n/a</i>	Benjamin Brickner	2025
Kevin Rice	<i>n/a</i>	Shaun Pickett	2025
Holly Strahan	<i>n/a</i>		

— EMPLOYEES —

ASSISTANT TOWN CLERK

Sally Weglarz

ASSISTANT TOWN TREASURER

Sally Weglarz

HIGHWAY TEAM

Jim Potter, Road Foreman

Art Lewin

Justin Ricard

Brian Sawyer

SELECTBOARD ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

Cynthia Hewitt